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City of Portsmouth
Water Treatment Plant
977 Gratton Drive



55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors hereby
approves of the proposed new sign for the City of Portsmouth’s Water
Treatment Plant located at 97 Grafton Drive; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated March
15, 2021, attached hereto.

NOTE: ROLL CALL Vote Required.
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MEMORANDUM

To: Paul E Brean, Executive Director

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager U(Uv{/(}u

Date: March 15, 2021

Subject: Sign at Water Treatment Plant, 97 Grafton Drive

The City of Portsmouth is nearing completion of the reconstructed water treatment plant at 97
Grafton Drive and has requested approval to install a new sign. The proposed sign is modeled after
the Pease Golf Course sign. It is the same size, approximately 24 square feet, and would be mounted
between two granite columns. The sign would be located at the driveway entrance. The attachments
show the sign details and location.

The proposal conforms to the PDA Zoning Regulations and staff recommends approval.

At the March 18" meeting, please ask the Board to approve the City of Portsmouth’s sign request for
the water treatment plant at 97 Grafton Drive.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2021\Sign 97 Grafton WTP.docx
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